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From: Myrena Ortiz [mortiz@fcglaw.net]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 10:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Document Number: FOS000002348

Please note that the following foreign corporation has changed its pricipal office address:

Firstbank Insurance Agency, Inc. Document number. FO9000002348

. —_—
Previous principal office business: Las Vistas Shopping Village, Suite 36, #300 Felisa
Rincén Ave.

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00926

Current principal office business: FirstBank Centro de Servicios, #1130 Ave. Munoz
Rivera, Piso 2, Rio Piedras PR 00929

The business address of the following 2 directors also has changed:
1. Victor J. Santiago

Previous business address: Las Vistas Shopping Village, Suite 36, #300 Felisa Rincédn

Ave.
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00926

Current business address; FirstBank Centro de Servicios, #1130 Ave. Munoz Rivera,
Piso 2, Rio Piedras PR 00929

2. José J. Gonzéilez

|
Previous business address: Las Vistas Shopping Village, Suite 36, #300 Felisa Rincon
Ave, :

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00526

Current business address: FirstBank Centro de Servicios, #1130 Ave. Munoz Rivera,
Piso 2, Rio Piedras PR 00929

Please do not hesitate to contact me should any additional information be needed to execute the
aforementioned change.

Lcda. Myrlena Ortiz Marcano
Popular Center,

208 Ponce de Ledn Avenue

Suite 1020

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-1040
Tel. (787) 758-5506

Fax (787) 281-7362
mortiz@fcglaw.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: THIS E-MAIL COMMUNICATION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT
CONTAINS INFCRMATION BELONGING TO LAW OFFICES AT 1020, P.S.C. WHICH IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND/CR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. SAID INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE, AND IS NOT INTENDED TO BE AND
SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO BE A WAIVER QOF SAID CONFIDENTIALITY AND/OR LEGAL
PRIVILEGE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTICN IN RELIANCE ON THE
CONTENTS OF SAID INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-
MAIL COMMUNICATION BY ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY, RETURN THE SAME TO
US, AND DELETE YQUR COPY OF THIS MESSAGE.

o dd A P d




